Environmental 1-800-369-0379

Management (563)583-0808
Services of Towa, INC, FAX (563)583-2206
5170 Wolff Road

Dubuquc‘ [A 52002

April 24, 2023

Mr. Chad Lansing

Lansing Brothers Construction
P.O. Box 36

Luxemburg, A 52056

Dear Mr. Lansing:

I, as an lowa licensed Asbestos Inspector (License # 22-9217), was
on site at 211 & 213 East Broadway Street, Stanwood, IA on
March 8, 13, 14, 15, 16, 28, and 30, 2023 during demolition and
building debris removal. Air monitoring was conducted on all
these dates.

Trucks were loaded on March 16, 2023 by the end of the day and
hauled to the landfill on March 21, 2023. The site was inspected at
the completion of the building debris removal on March 30, 2023.
Trucks were loaded with final loads by end of the day on March
30, 2023 and taken to the landfill on April 3, 2023. There were no
asbestos materials identified by visual inspection of the site after
building debris removal was completed on March 30, 2023.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.
Sincerely,

D7k Hogor

Mark Hogan
President
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